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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

MITCHELL FI. ELFERS
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO 6LERK

LINITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs

AVONDALE JOHNSON,

Defendant.

czuMrNALNo 2.L1 -lO?6 MLtr

Count I : l8 U.S.C. $$ I 153 and
I l3(a)(7): Assault Resulting in
Substantial Bodily Injury to an Individual
Who Has Not Attained the Age of l6
Years;

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Count 2: l8 U.S.C. $ I 153 and N.M.
STAT. ANN. $ 30-6-l(D): Abandonment
or Abuse of a Child (Recklessly
Permitted) (No Death or Great Bodily
Harm).

INDICTMENT

The Crand Jury charges:

Count I

Between on or about March 1,2024, and March 14,2024, in Indian Country, in San Juan

County, in the District of New Mexico, the defendant, AVONDALE JOHNSON, an lndian,

assaulted John Doe, an individual who has not attained the age of l6 years, and the assault

resulted in substantial bodily injury.

In violation of l8 U.S.C. $$ I153 and I l3(a)(7).

Count 2

Between on or about March I , 2024, and March I4, 2024, in Indian Country, in San Juan

County, in the District of New Mexico, the defendant, AVONDALE, JOHNSON, an Indian, did

recklessly permit John Doe, a child under the age ofeighteen, to be placed in a situation that may

endanger life and health, and the defendant caused a substantial and unjustifiable risk ofserious

harm to the safety and health ofJohn Doe.
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ln violation of l8 U.S.C. $ I153 and N.M. STAT. ANN. $ 30-6-l(D).

A TRTJE BILL:

FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

Assistant United States Attomey

Itl
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REDACTED INDICTMENT as to Avondale Johnson. (cp)
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+** NOTICE TOAITOzu\EYS +**
IMPORIANT: If you arc an attorney of record on an active case and havc not registered for a CM/ECF account, you nced to do so

now. Failure of an attomcy to register in a timely matrner will result in thc issuancc of a Notice of Dcficiency in cach of your
cases. When reasonable attempts have bcen madc by thc Court and you still fail to registcr, the Court will discontinuc the printing
and mailing ofcase documents and corrcsponding attachments to you. You may obtain a rcgistration form and information from
our websitc at https://www,nmd.uscourts.gov.

The court will only print and mail documcnts to pro se parties and other individuals exempted from the mandatory c-filing
requirements.


